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To: Christine.Mathews@ghd.com; "Yolanda Jimenez"
Cc: Ericson, Dean; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: 1RP-4583 Final Confirmation Sampling and Analytical ~COR-11135250-01~
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Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Good morning Ms. Mathews:
 
Thank you for the revised report and data on the stockpiles. NMOCD was not aware that there were
stockpiles of soil intended for backfilling of the release area for 1RP-4583. For this release only,
backfilled of blended soil would be permitted only if blended soil is laboratory tested every 50 cubic
yards verifying that chloride levels are <= 600 mg/kg and with the approval of BLM. If not, then
please disposed in a NMOCD approved waste facility.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Christine.Mathews@ghd.com <Christine.Mathews@ghd.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 2:30 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Yolanda Jimenez' <yjimenez@blm.gov>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: 1RP-4583 Final Confirmation Sampling and Analytical ~COR-11135250-01~
 
Olivia and Yolanda,
 
Provided for clarification is an updated and final version of the report. The deferral area is
mentioned in the bullet points within the text and shown on the figure. Additionally, Table 1 was
updated to include the analytical that was provided in my September 21, 2018 email.
 
If you both can confirm that we are clear to place liner and backfill.
 
I’ve also attached here a set of analytical data showing the results of samples taken from the
stockpiled soils on site. Would it be possible to utilize the soil to backfill the excavation after liner
placement? Please advise so we can either re-purpose or dispose of.  
 
Thank you,
Christine Mathews
Project Manager
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Please consider our environment before printing this email 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 5:30 PM
To: Christine Mathews <Christine.Mathews@ghd.com>; 'Yolanda Jimenez' <yjimenez@blm.gov>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: 1RP-4583 Final Confirmation Sampling and Analytical ~COR-11135250-01~
 
Ms. Mathews:
 
Thank you for the reminder and your patience. Please remember to include BLM in all
communications and report submittals. The release location is on Federal minerals.
 
Backfill approval is granted for 1RP-4583 contingent upon a clarification. Is there any part of the
release area for deferral (i.e., area near the Chevron line?)
 
BLM approval required. BLM may have additional concerns or stipulations.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Christine.Mathews@ghd.com <Christine.Mathews@ghd.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 12:00 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: [EXT] RE: 1RP-4583 Final Confirmation Sampling and Analytical ~COR-11135250-01~
 
Olivia,
 
Just following up on the request to place liner and backfill for 1RP-4583. Are we clear to move
forward?
 
Thank you for your time an consideration.
 
Christine Mathews
Project Manager
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Please consider our environment before printing this email 
 

From: Christine Mathews 
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Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: 1RP-4583 Final Confirmation Sampling and Analytical ~COR-11135250-01~
 
Olivia,
 
It is my understanding that we were to collect 5 sidewall samples and submit an updated figure and
analytical in regards to the attached assessment report per the August 2018 meeting with GHD and
Energy Transfer. Please advise if further documentation is needed.
 
Are we clear to proceed with liner placement and backfill?  
 
Thank you for your time to review and have a great weekend.
Christine Mathews
Project Manager

GHD
Proudly employee owned
T: 505 884 0672 | M: 505 269 0088 | D: 867312  | E: christine.mathews@ghd.com
6121 Indian School Road, NE Ste 200 Albuquerque NM 87110 USA | www.ghd.com
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privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please
delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other
person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications
through their networks.
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